Faircloth, Hazel

From: Gordon, Kathryn

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Faircloth, Hazel

Cc: Miller, Michael

Subject: Re: 2024-74132

Categories: Pending

I'spoke with the vehicle owner who is in contact with Ferrari. He is trying to get us a spare key / new key made for
the vehicle from Ferrari.

Kathryn Gordon

Detective First Class

Investigative Services Division - Major Case Unit
Flagler County Sheriff’s Office

61 Sheriff E.W. Johnston Drive

Bunnell, Florida 32110

Office: (386)586-4853

Cell: (386)529-4126

Fax: (386)437-7529

Email: KGordon@flaglersheriff.com

www.flaglersheriff.com

* "An honor to serve, a duty to protect.”

From: Faircloth, Hazel <HFaircloth@flaglersheriff.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Gordon, Kathryn <KGordon@flaglersheriff.com>
Cc: Miller, Michael <MMiller@flaglersheriff.com>
Subject: 2024-74132

Good Afternoon,
Inreference to case number 2024-74132 item 1095.7 (Blue Ferrari) do you have an update for the
vehicle.

Thank you

Hazel Faircloth

Evidence Technician

Crime Scene Investigations
Investigative Services Division
Flagler County Sheriff’s Office
Office Direct: 386-586-4805

Email: HFaircloth@flaglersheriff.com
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